
RE: Training for Counter Terrorism Measures for Planning Applications

From Ramesh.Kerai@met.police.uk <Ramesh.Kerai@met.police.uk>
Date Tue 29/04/2025 8:55 AM
To Michael Briginshaw <mbriginshaw1@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Cc Michael.Sisterson@met.police.uk <Michael.Sisterson@met.police.uk>

Good Morning Michael,

I am just following up on Richard's query below re the Pocket Park around planning application ref 75111/APP/2025/739.

Have you had a chance to consider the area to be located within the perimeter line for reasons outlined by Richard?

Also, I had a meeting with the Savills and security lead for this project last week and raised my concerns around trees, mostly from the Union Park Canal side to be used as climbing aids to circumvent the perimeter fence line. They informed me that they will be engaging with the Canal body to trim the trees and pay / contribute towards maintenance.

Kinds regards

Ramesh Kerai
Counter Terrorism Security Advisor
Email: Ramesh.Kerai@met.police.uk
Mobile: 07766472911

Unless otherwise stated this message is classified as **OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE**

From: Barnes Richard - Protective Security Operations <Richard.Barnes@met.police.uk>
Sent: 17 April 2025 13:30
To: Michael Briginshaw <mbriginshaw1@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Cc: Katie Crosbie <KCrosbie@hillingdon.gov.uk>; Todor Kuznetsov <TKuznetsov@hillingdon.gov.uk>; Kerai Ramesh - Protective Security Operations <Ramesh.Kerai@met.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Training for Counter Terrorism Measures for Planning Applications

Hi Michael,

We are currently available on:

May 22, June 5, 12, 19 & 26 if that helps?

Also, I just want to confirm our discussions from last week in relation to the Pocket Park at Union Park. You will recall that I relayed my concerns relating to it being outside the perimeter fence of the Union Park (due to ASB, criminality, hostile reconnaissance etc), especially with the lack of residential dwellings that would use it, have you had any further thoughts?